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Co-Investigating Judges

SUBJECT: Deadline for filing supplementary information

We acknowledge receipt of your letters of 19 and 20 April 2010, in response to our
Memorandum dated 9 April (D337/3) concerning the deadline for filing
supplementary information in relation to the initial civil party applications.

After an in-depth analysis of the situation and in view, in particular, of the
Memorandum of the Victims Support Section (VSS) concerning legal representation
of the Civil Parties, we deem it necessary to allow Civil Party applicants more time
for them, to, if necessary, file supplementary information in relation to their Civil
Party applications in the light of the press release of 5 November 2009 regarding the
seizure of the Co-Investigating Judges in Case 002.

Accordingly, applicants can file supplementary information to the VSS until 30 June
2010 in relation to Civil Party applications that had already been submitted to
the VSS up to 29 January 2010.
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Also, considering the need for Civil Parties to be represented by a lawyer who is able
to have access to information relating to his or her clients and to have the
opportunity to be able to offer them considered legal advice, we will issue an order,
by 1 June 2010 at the latest, designating (temporary) lawyers for all those Civil
Parties who are not yet represented, under the common legal representation system.
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